
Date : 7/6/2020 2:01:00 PM
From : "Bradley Furuya" 
To : "Khalatian, Edgar" 
Cc : "Mnayan, Arteen" 
Subject : Re: Sunset Wilcox EIR payment [MB-AME.FID2618568]
﻿
Hi Edgar,

Do you have a copy of the city planning invoice and/or paid receipt from building and safety? 
That is what accounting is asking for.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Mon, Jul 6, 2020 at 9:24 AM Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
wrote:

Bradley,

 

We have already paid.  Attached are images of the deposited check. 

 

Edgar Khalatian
Partner
Mayer Brown LLP
350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503 United States of America
213-229-9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider
printing it double-sided.
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From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 5:43 PM
To: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset Wilcox EIR payment [MB-AME.FID2618568]

 

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

 

Got it.  Thanks for the update, Edgar.

 

 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 4:05 PM Khalatian, Edgar
<EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> wrote:
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Thanks, Bradley.  The client apparently mailed me the check, but I never received it… they
are re-cutting the check and resending to me. 

 

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
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 3:00 PM
To: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Subject: Sunset Wilcox EIR payment

 

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

 

Hi Edgar,

 

I hope you are well.  In moving forward with the environmental review for
the Sunset Wilcox project (Case No. ENV-2020-1930-EAF), payroll has
requested an updated payment for processing of the EIR. In the attached
invoice and receipt, it looks like you've paid for the EAF, but not the full
EIR. I've attached a fee estimate for the EIR payment.  When you have a
chance, please visit one of the development services centers, pay the EIR
fee, then send me a copy of the invoice and paid receipt.

 

Thank you,

Bradley

 

mailto:ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
mailto:bradley.furuya@lacity.org
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Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

__________________________________________________________________________
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices
that are separate entities, including Mayer Brown LLP (Illinois, USA), Mayer Brown
International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil & Chequer
Advogados (a Brazilian partnership). 

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.
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